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assumed that the bounds of Acadia were limited to the peninsula
of Nova Scotia, and in the process of time came to dispute the
British claims. In 1746 Chevalier La Corne visited and examined
Beaubassin. He was a distinguished French officer, son of Captain
La Corne, town Major of Quebec. He was next in command to De
Ramsey at the affair of Grand Pre'in 1749. La Corne was sent
(1749) from Quebec with 70 regular troops to take possession of the
heights at Beaubassin and established a post there, which was
called Beausejour after an Acadian who lived there, and not as
has been supposed—from the magnificent view obtainable there.

M. de Lery was Engineer in charge; the sub engineer was
Jacquet de Fredmond, afterwards immortalized at the seige of
Quebec. In the spring, Beausejour was commenced, half in earth-
work, the other half in palisades; with barracks, store-houses, and
powder magazine. At the end of summer the place was ready for
a seige. It had five bastions with 32 small cannons mounted, one
mortar, and 18 eight pounders. The garrison consisted of 6
officers and 60 men. The fort was built of stone to the height of
the ditch and the ditch was palisaded.

A COMPANION FORT ON THE OTHER SIDE OF THE ISTHIMUS WAS
CONSTRUCTED.

Fort Gaspereaux was in the form of a square. The four bas-
tions at the angles were constructed solidly of timber, piece upon
piece, and with a platform upon which were mounted six pieces
of cannon. The curtains consisted of two rows of pickets, driven
against each other, behind which was a road of earth four feet wide
by three feet nine inches in height. A fosse was excavated six
feet from the enclosure. In 1751, the garrison, consisting of
an officer and fifteen men, lived in huts outside pending the
erection of the barracks, which were never completed.
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